From: I

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 8:42 AM
To: Standard Consultation

Subject: OET ISSUES

Dear Sir/Madam

I would like to draw your attention for the painstaking matter of which I have been
facing due to constant failure of my OET exam six times with in a year of period. I did
OET exam six times since January 2013.

They have been giving one C pass and three B passes I continuously got C and B for
either reading or writing,

when I received my very resent results (23/11/2013) ,I cuoldnt imagine how come they
evaluated and gave me one C for writing.

The exam, which I did on 17 August, 2013 .OET printed my results on another
candidate's results sheet.

when I questioned regarding the matter they told me that it was a printing mistake .

I believe that OET wants to keep failing me either my reading or writing all the time. I
am much confident that I did perform extreemly well during my diploma studeis with
higest marks all the time. However this OET exam has been giving me stress all the
time. Moreover [ am getting ready to continue my division one studies the next year. It
is important to work as an enrolled nurse to use my skills , which I hace gained this
year. Can you please allow us to resit for the only one module which I failed. Also can
you please take action to recheck with a little fee. And make appropriate contact
method to contact them .Because OET doesnot have a phisical address or cannot meet
any officials.

-Nurni g Student





